

Richmond, VA anrouxmey1@me.com LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/anroux-mey-4a66 b9177

Recent PA graduate from the Interservice Physician Assistant Program (IPAP). I have worked in the medical field as EMS and as a technician for Dispatch health. My education was focused as an Army trained PA, with emphasis being on urgent care, emergency medicine, and primary care. I have been trained to gather a thorough history and independently interpret imaging and labs to provide evidence based treatments. My goal is enable access to high level care for all patients and ensure that everyone feels safe, understood, and cared for.

### **Professional Experience**

**Research Assistant** Dr. Stefanie Robel, Neuroscience Lab | September 2020 - March 2021

My role was to conduct in vivo experiments to gather tissue samples for various TBI research. I would then process and use these samples for both confocal imaging and qPCR in order to better understand protein levels/distributions post injuries.

Co Author: Repetitive Diffuse Mild Traumatic Brain Injury Causes an Atypical Astrocyte Response and Spontaneous Recurrent Seizures (2019) <u>The Journal of Neuroscience</u>: The Official Journal of the Society for Neuroscience

Medical Technician DispatchHealth, Richmond, Virginia, United States | May 2020 - September 2020

Worked along side NP/PA's to provide mobile urgent care to a wide array of patients. My role was to gather vitals, start IVs/blood draws, conduct point of care labs (iSTAT, UA's, Rapid Strep, ect), splint, and assist providers in providing high level medical care.

**EMT-B** Forrest Ambulance Service Inc., Richmond, Virginia Area | August 2019 - May 2020

Responded quickly and efficiently to emergency dispatch calls and patient transports as part of a team. Maintained and documented patient records during transport, including patient history, vital signs, and treatments provided. Coordinated with other healthcare professionals to ensure safe and efficient patient transport. Communicated effectively with families and facilities on patient status.

EMT-B American Medical Response, Richmond, Virginia Area | January 2019 - August 2019

**Undergraduate Research Assistant** Virginia Tech Carilion School of Medicine | September 2015 - April 2017 Glial Lab. Dr. Stefaine Robel

#### Platoon Leader 639th Transportation US Army | August 2019 - April 2021

Reserves

Monitored and assessed performance of personnel to ensure effective operations Supervised and trained personnel in the areas of safety, security, and emergency procedures. Coordinated with other military units to ensure efficient and effective training operations

#### Platoon Leader 751st Quartermaster US Army | May 2018 - August 2019

Reserves

## **Education**

Master of Science - MS in Physician Assistant University of Nebraska Medical Center - Interservice Physician Assistant Program | August 2022 - September 2023

GPA: 4.0 , Womack Army Hospitial, Ft. Liberty North Carolina

**Bachelor of Science - BS in Physician Assistant Studies**University of Nebraska Medical Center - Interservice physician assistant program (IPAP) | April 2021 - August 2022
Ft Sam Houston, Texas

Bachelor of Science - BS in Clinical Neuroscience Virginia Tech | 2014 - 2018

# **Clinical Rotations**

### Womack Army Hospital (Ft Liberty North Carolina)

- Ophthalmology: 2 weeks
- Radiology: 1 week
- Internal Medicine (Inpatient): 4 weeks
- Cardiology: 1 week
- Neurology: 1 week
- Family Medicine: 6 weeks
- ENT (Otolaryngology): 2 weeks
- Allergy: 1 week
- OB/Gynecology: 4 weeks
- Psychology (Inpatient): 3 weeks
- Infectious Disease: 1 week
- Dermatology: 4 weeks
- Anesthesia: 1 week
- Orthopedics: 5 weeks
- Podiatry: 1 week
- Pain Management: 1 week
- Urology: 1 week
- Pediatrics: 5 weeks
- General Surgery: 4 weeks
- Emergency Medicine: 3 weeks (additional +160hrs on weekends)

# **Certifications**

Basic Life Support (American Red Cross) | August 2022

Advanced Life Support (American Red Cross) | May 2023